Horse Council Meeting Minutes

August 2, 2022

President: Shajnett Huffman (Desperados)

Vice President: Teresa Hufsteadler (Competitive Trail)

Secretary: Andrea Littlefield (Tumbleweed)
Deputy Treasurer: Bobbi Newland (Driving)

Treasurer: Shirel Hart (Gymkhana) 4H Office: Autumn Converse

Attendance: Andrea Littlefield, Shirel Hart, Teresa Hufstedler, Katie Staples, Danielle Sackrider, Julie Bruce, Cindy Sigman, Lori Bowdish, Pam Cook, Scott Miracle, Connie Miracle, Sara Franklin, Mindy Stuart, Jenny Peruki, Inez Ultz

- Meeting called to order at 6:35 by Shajnett Huffman
- Pledges
- Approval of Agenda- Motion by Tereasa second by Shirel
- Visitors/ Public Comment- Jenny Peruki and Inez Ultz. Asking about a trophy that was awarded at the fair but not received. Teresa H. will get a trophy ordered for Inez
- Trailering Form- discussion Andrea motioned that members fill out the trilering form by August 30th meeting and turn in to leader by the HC meeting. This is for members that will need to bring in a horse from outside the fair or trade out horses during the week.
 The form is online. 2nd Katie
- Approval of June 2022, July 2022 HC Minutes- Motion by Teresa second by Lori
- Secretary- no information from State show yet, need to find out when we can set up trophies at the fair.
- Treasurer:
 - Beginning; \$5053.78
 - o Ending \$3135.28
 - o June interest .37
 - July interest .39

Several deposits need to be made and adjustments made from the fundraiser shows. Shirel will have this data at the next meeting.

Look over the donor list and see if anyone that was on the list would still be interested in donating. Question if all of the people on the list got their mailing.

- Motion to accept treasurer's report by Andrea and second by Teresa
- Horse Show Volunteer Etiquette- Remember that our parents and members are watching our actions. Be a role model.
- State Horse Show-12 delegates will be attending, volunteers have not received any correspondence from MSU as of today.
- Fair Awards- Did a rough count on classes to see if we could cancel some trophies.

 Teresa will enter classes and we will have a final count at the end of the month. Per our

FB chat a decision was made to cancel the leather plaques for trail classes and order trophies due to cost. Dr. Hooks contacted us and the resin trophies we requested are not available so all our trophies will be the same, just different colors for different disciplines. Showmanship and Champion and Reserve Champion Awards will be paid for by Youth Council. This will cover 28 trophies. Ordered through Dr. Hooks Julie will order buckles for the County Pleasure Highpoint awards, which are funded through donations. Thank you donors!

- Fair Showbills- Andrews will create and Teresa will proof and fix. Available at next meeting.
- Fair Dressage Show- after discussion it was decided this show would be September 10th and would include driven dressage and the ridden dressage pattern classes. The ridden dressage rail classes will be at the fair. This was a compromise to give more members an opportunity to compete in some part of dressage.
- Fair Volunteers- Shajnett will work on a signup sheet and post on our group chat. Morgan Walton has volunteered to announce on Sunday
- Costume Class- ideas for judge Mark Lillywhite, Shirel talk to Jim about getting a sound system.
- Driving/Dressage Fundraiser August 13-14- Bobbi will make a volunteer work list
- Barn Spraying Sept 6-8, Shajnette will call about getting paint
- Turn in Fair entry forms- Teresa will take and enter into Charlie Horse and then turn into the office.
- Horse changes will be after the meeting
- Sportsmanship- we would like to purchase milk barn coupons, shave ice and french fry coupons to hand out for good sportsmanship. Andrea will look into this.
- Next meeting August 30th at Horsemens 6:30
- Adjourn 9:11